Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Clinton Stockton (clinton@johnmurray.com); Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; greg@eras.biz

From: dave@eras.biz

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 9:12 AM

To: ahamersley@icsinc.tv

Cc:

Subject: FW: Footing along building

Attachments: IMG_20160914_152717736.jpg; IMG_20160914 152729141.jpg

Hi Ashley, | just talked to JR about the plan. We agreed that due to the location of a former building foundation found
along the existing building side of the VMS trench, we will modify the trench design to be approximately 20” wide (not
36 inches) and 4 feet deep (not 3 feet).

We feel the trench operations will remove the contamination found along the base of the existing building and will still
provide sufficient material to provide a barrier for vapors that will be vented.

Please contact me if you have any questions. Note | have copied the Client and Mark Detterman at Alameda County on

this matter.

David Siegel

Senior Program Manager
ERAS Environmental, Inc.
1533 B Street

Hayward, CA 94546

(510) 247-9885 x 304
Www.eras.biz

From: Ashley Hamersley [mailto:ahamersley@icsinc.tv]
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 4:00 PM

To: dave@eras.biz

Cc: JR Deperalta <jrdeperalta@icsinc.tv>

Subject: FW: Footing along building

Dave please see the attached pictures.
JR will call to discuss.
Thank you,

Ashley Hamersley
Project Coordinator

Innovative Construction Solutions

6639 Sierra Lane, Suite A, Dublin CA 94568

T. 925.574.2600 | F: 925.574.2601 | www.icsinc.tv
D:925574.2610 | C:925.727.2849 | ahamersley@icsinc.tv

Stay in touch with us on LinkedIn!

nnovative
onstruction ™™ s fxeiece
olutions



From: JR Deperalta

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 3:51 PM
To: Ashley Hamersley <ahamersley@icsinc.tv>
Subject: Footing along building

Thanks,

JR Deperalta
Superintendent

Innovative Construction Solutions
6693 Sierra Lane, Suite A, Dublin, CA 94568

T: 925.574.2600 F: 925.574.2601
C: 925.557.5972

www.icsinc.tv
jrdeperalta@icsinc.tv
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